Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh

Contracting Officer
100 Ross Strest

2™ Floor Suite 200
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Fax: (412) 456-5007
www.hacp.org

January 29, 2019

Mise. Concrete Leveling Services Authority Wide
IFB #300-02-19

ADDENDUM NO.2

This addendum issued January 29, 2019 becomes in its entirety a part of the Invitation for Bid IFB
#300-02-19 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q: Is there a minimum sq foot / job?
A: Neo minimal - it varies per job.
Item 2: Q: Aside from leveling, will there be any demolition and redo ?
A: Yes, demolition, prep. (forming and base prep)
Item 3: Q: Is there approximate maximum depth of repairs?
A No it will vary per job.
Ttem 4: Q: What is the anticipated frequency of jobs?
A: Very frequent — a lot of jobs Authority Wide.
Item 5: Q: -Will projects be batched?
A: Yes
Item 6: Q: -Is it possible to see any actual sites where work will be done?
A; Yes — Site visit will happen before work is done
Item 7: Q: Demo and replace concrete steps price per square foot?
Al Yes
Item 8: Q: Demo and replace concrete sidewalk and/or slabs price per square foot?
A: Yes
Item §: Q: Demo and replace concrete handicap ramps with detectable mats price per square
foot?

Yes
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Item 9: Q: Demo and replace concrete curbing per linear foot at different depths and widths?
A: Yes - as per City specifications
Item 10; Q: Requirements for different grades of concrete example 4000 vs 3200 PSI?
A:  The majority of work 4000, (3500 for footer)
Item 11: Q: Requirements for different concrete reinforcement?
A: Yes as per specific drawing plans etc....
Item 12: Q: Decorative concrete (example stamped, exposed aggregate) vs standard finish
concrete?
A: Standard - except for exposed aggregate where applicable.
Item 13: Q: Situations regarding overlaying of existing concrete?
A: Usually we don’t. If acceptable in plans.
Ttem 14: The proposal due date is changed to February 8, 2019. Time and location remain

unchanged at 11:00 AM, at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh,
PA 15219,
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